


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Katie Heckert

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – July 15, 2019
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:02 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Meeting minutes from June 17, 2019 were approved.  
3. Legislative Update
	Florida Governor DeSantis signed HB 301, an insurance omnibus package.
	The Insurance and Surety Committee is also forming a Legislative Subcommittee, please let Michael Meyer know if you are interested in joining.
4. Insurance Matters! Newsletter and Upcoming Executive Council Meeting:
Next issue will be distributed at the Executive Council Meeting at the Breakers, July 24, 2019.  
5. Upcoming CLE  
Please contact Katie Heckert if you would like to present or have topic suggestions for upcoming CLEs.  We have submitted request for CLE credits and are awaiting approval.
6. CLE Presentation (12:10 PM – 1:07 PM):
[bookmark: _GoBack]“INSURANCE 101 FOR ATTORNEYS: How the Industry Functions on a Day to Day Basis so You Can Better Serve Your Clients”, presented by Frederick J. Fisher, J.D., CCP, President of Fisher Consulting Group.
7. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:08 P.M.
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